

Matt Carpenter

From: Wrkemp@cs.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 11:13 AM
To: newhallranch@dfg.ca.gov
Subject: GIS Data for NewhallRanch EIS/EIR

Hi

Would it be possible to get copies of GIS data that was used in compiling the maps in the Newhall Ranch Draft EIS report? I am particularly interested in the boundary of the project area and the various proposed spineflower preserves. Any GIS format would be fine.

1

Thank you for your time.

Cordially,

Wayne R Kemp
WRKGeoSpatial, LLC
P.O. Box 3055
Evergreen, CO 80437
(303) 907-2599

8/11/2009

Matt Carpenter

From: Betty Courtney [BCourtney@dfg.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 7:41 AM
To: Wrkemp@cs.com
Cc: Dennis Bedford; John Mattox; Karen Drewe; Newhall Ranch Newhall Ranch; Matt Carpenter; Aaron Allen
Subject: GIS Data for Newhall Ranch EIS/EIR

Wayne-

It was nice talking to you yesterday about your earlier email regarding GIS data for the Newhall Ranch Specific Plan area. It sounds like your interest is not related to the DFG environmental review effort currently underway. Instead, I understand your interest concerns potential oil and gas resources on the project site that may be pursued at some point in the future, independent of the proposed permits currently under consideration.

With that, as I mentioned on the phone, I suggest you contact the Newhall Land and Farming Company directly. DFG's principal contact at Newhall with respect to the current environmental review effort is Matt Carpenter, Newhall's Director of Environmental Resources. I know that Matt will be happy to speak with you and he can be reached at (661) 255-4259.

Of course, if you have any questions regarding the proposed permits currently under review, or any questions regarding the Department of Fish and Game generally, I'm happy to help; don't hesitate to call.

Thank you again.

Betty Courtney

Betty Courtney
 Senior Environmental Scientist
 CA Department of Fish and Game
 P.O. Box 221480
 Newhall, CA 91322-1480
 phone/fax (661) 263-8306
 BCourtney@dfg.ca.gov

On the first, second, and third Friday of each month I will be out of the office on furlough leave pursuant to Governor's Executive Order S-16-08 and S-13-09.

118. E-mail from Wayne R. Kemp, dated July 21, 2009

Response 1

This comment was a request for geographical information system (GIS) data used to prepare the Draft EIS/EIR, and does not raise any specific issues regarding the analysis provided in the document. Therefore, no additional response is provided. The California Department of Fish and Game provided a response to Mr. Kemp on July 30, 2009 (attached as Comment 2 to the Wayne R. Kemp e-mail), in regard to his request to obtain Project-related GIS data.